03/11/2020 Gmail - Fwd: O2 sensors

M Gma” Gail Bell <viamed.gail.bell@gmail.com>
Fwd: O2 sensors

1 message

Ryan Swaine <office@viamed.co.uk> 3 November 2020 at 10:19

Reply-To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
To: Gail Bell <gail.bell@vandagraph.co.uk>

Ryan Swaine

VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk>

Date: Tue, 3 Nov 2020 at 07:16

Subject: Fwd: O2 sensors

To: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: AIKATERINI KANELLOPOULOU <info@seahorsedive.gr>
Date: Mon, 2 Nov 2020 at 21:45

Subject: O2 sensors

To: Ryan Swaine <office@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Ryan hi
Hope you are well

| want to order 6 O2 sensors R-17VAN, 1 R-33DE, 1 R-22VAN

Company details

INVOICE DATA

Company name: AIKATERINI KANELLOPOULOU
Address:

Street & number: K. VARNALI 121A

Postal code: 13231 PETROUPOLI

City: ATHENS

Country: GREECE

VAT No: 039102634

SHIPPING ADDRESS - COMMERCIAL DATA

Name: AIKATERINI KANELLOPOULOU / SEAHORSE DIVE CENTER
Address:

Street & number: VASILEOS KONSTANTINOU 36

Postal code: 16672 VARI

City: ATHENS

Country: GREECE

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=154df70736&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1682334070210095545&simpl=msg-f%3A16823340702...
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Kind regards,
Katerina Kanellopoulou

Seahorse Dive Center

Vasileos Konstantinou 36, Varkiza, Athens 16672
Website: seahorsedive.gr

Phone: (+30) 2130356496, 6932433851

Email: info@seahorsedive.gr

ﬁ 7R SEAHORSE
SOIVE CENTER
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